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6-Feb-25

Pay Clip strip:RMB5,839.6
paid by Jingjiang Huanyu Trading Co.,Ltd.




Sonjia Ng

BF{EE:  Florence Lai {florencel @ globaldirectepg.com)
PF FHE: 05 February 2025 12:15

Wb Tkkd Chang

A Cannie Yip ; glebaldirectepg@gmail.com

=N Greenbrier International, Inc. Order Confirmation ‘

b HOZ-BB2322102A-C DOLLAR TREE LICENSED CUP CAKE LINERS AND REUSABLE SNAC.., (4.52 MB)

Hi 1kki,

Please arrange the payment to Greenbrier for ordering of clip strips to factory — see attached email

for details, Thanks!

BB2322102A
Customer: Dollar Tree
Vendor: HOZ

Best Regards,
Flarence

From: store@gbiclipstrip.com [malito:store@gblclipstrip.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2025 12:04 PM

To: florencel@globaidirectcpg.com

Subject: Greenbrier International, Inc. Order Confirmation

CustomerID#
3730

tnlernatiogal, lasa

Dollay Tree Stoves Canada, Ine.

Thank you for your order, Your erder number Is 5422, placed 02/04/2025

at 10:00PM.
Bill To: Ship To:
Jin Hua Bel Ke Dally-Use Commodity Jin Hua Bei Ke Daily-Use
Co.,LTD Commodity CO.,LTD
Tony Chen Tony Chen
MNo. 188, Dongshan Nerth Street, Urban  No, 188, Dongshan North
Economic Development Zone Street, Urban Economic
Jindong District Pevelopment Zone
Jinhua, Zhejlang 321037 Jindong District,
China Jinhua City, Zhejiang
13317011277 321037
florencel@globaldirectepg.com China

13317011277
Payment Info: Shipping Method:
Wire Transfer Customer Arranges Pickup

Order Details:

05/02/2025



Code Item Qty Price Grand Total

R16- 12 Clip GBI Impulse

12WCSSTRDT  Clip Strip 17 RMB343.51 RMB5,839,60

Subtotal: RMB5,83%.60
Tax: RMB0.00O

Shipping
Cost: RMBD.00

Grand Total: RMB5,839.6
P EERER2R

GBI Product Purchase Order Number!

Additional GBI Product Purchase Order Number;
Addltional GBI Product Purchase Order Number:
Additional GBI Product Purchase Order Number:
What |s your required dellvery ot plckup date?:

Thank you for shopplng at Greenbrletr International, Inc.

Visit us again at hite://www, GBICLIPSTRIP.COM/

05/02/2025
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Sonjia Ng

FRERE: Jesenla Sanchez (jesenlas@Ren Brands.com}

B E T 20 Toniiary 2025 2137

Wfdl Jack Athert Jr Florence: Metissa Talor

B Connfe; Yiuming; Dobby Kroub; Mot Muner; Cayle Paitolie; Tssne Albert; globaldiresiopr@pmuilcony

x&: RE: 1TOZ-BRZ322182A-C DOLLAR TRER LICENSED CUT CAKD LINTAS AND RESABLE SNACK BAGS
BT

Bk CR

Yas

L

Fram: Jack Albatt Jr, <jj: @besthrands.com>

Senl: Wednesday, Jahuary 22, 2025 6:23 PM

To! Jesenlz Sanchez <jesenlas@Bostirands.com>; Flarence <Florehcel @giobaldirectepg.com>; Melissa Taylor <Mellssat@bestbrands.com>

€e: Connle <Connley@globaldirestepg.coms; Yluming <Yiumirgw@globaldirectcpg.com>; Bebby Kroub <bobbyk@basthrands.coms; Matt Maurer <matthewm@bestbrands.coms;
Gayle Faltoute <gaylef@bestbrands.cams; lsnac Albart <isanc@bestbrands,com>; globaldirectcpg@gmail.com

Subfectt RE: HOZ-BB2322102A-C DOLLAR TREE LICENSED CUP CAKE LINERS AND REUSABLE SNACK BAGS

Hi Jesse

[3 the below prise for 500 clip stips?

Jack Albert, fr.,
Chlef Executive Offlcer
Best Brands Gansumet Products, inc,

Phone: (212) 80561667
Fax:  (212) 684-7630
E-malt; jlr@bestbrands.com

Fromt jesenia Sapchaz <|esenlas @BesiBransds cotn>
Sanit Wednesday, Janwary 22, 2025 3:35 M

Fo: Florenca <Florencel@plobaldirscteng.comny; Mellssa Taylor <ialssal@basthrandy.coms

Ce: Connle <Cannlev@plobaldirestepg.com; Yiuming <Ylumingw@aicbaldirectepg.comy; Jack Albart ir. <[lr@bestbrands.cony>; Bobby Kroub <bobbyk@besthrands.come; Matt
Maurer <matthewm@bestbrands.comy; Gayle Faltoute <gaylef@bestbra)ds.com>; lsaac Albert <isaac@bestbrands.coni>; glabaidireclcpa @amati.com

Subject: RE: HOZ-BB2322107A-C DOLLAR TREE EICENSED CUP CAKE LINERS AND REUSABLE SNACK BAGS

Hi Florence
Wa nead (o order the elip stripa with Iabel from the customers Clip stip provider, Below is the link and an image of tha 8

hups:fivwarer.ghiclipstip. com/

12 Clp GIT Juspisdse Elip Strip
8] ERERRS

Qe RemfCartor includes the fallowing:

Ta be used with the US GBI Impulsa Strip Program

404 Molded tmpilse Chip Srips (matented)

500 Labels Pre-Labeled il lire GEI prica poirt Lo frapulss Clip Steps
500 & Hegks pre-attachgd to Impulse Clip Sirips

Patented Degign

Use USD if ouiside of China. ali ather orders should be in RMB,

T et ik

L34 L GBY Impulse Clip Strip - §3
PRI o e MEAAT 8

From; Flarence Lal <florelicel@globaldirectcha corn>

Sent: Tuesday, Jahuary 21, 2025 605 AM

Tor Mellssa Taylor <Melissal @bestbrands.cany>; lesenia Sunchez <jesentos @posiBrandg.com>

et Connla <Connley@globaldirectepz com®; Yidming <Yiumingw@glsbaldiractens coms; fack Albert Jr. <fir@bestbrands,com>; Bebby Kroub <babbyk@bestbrands.cony»; Matt
Maurer <matihawin@bestbrands.com»; Geyle Faltoute <gaylef@hesibrands.com>; Isaac Albert <isaac @bestbrands com>; globaldirectc pp@pmall.com

Sublect: RE: HOZ-BB232.2102A-C DOLLAR TREE LICENSED CUP CAKE LINERS AND REUSABLE SNACK BAGS

HI Melissa & Jesenta,
We are sending you below samples for approval in taday's parcel, Thanks)
A order
Production samples for reference,
Packaglng sample for epproval bul please lgnore polybag as size are not correct, Factory will use the right size polyhag for production,

C order — Packaglrg for approval,

Best Regards,
Florence

Sentr Thursday, Janunry 16, 2025 6:18 PM

Tot 'Mefisse Taylor'; Desenla Sanchez!

Cci 'Cannle’; Yluming'; Jrck Albart Jr.'; *Bobby Kroub's 'Makt Maurer’; 'Gayle Faltoute'; ‘Isaac Albert'; ‘globaldirectcpg@gmall.com
Subject: RE: HOZ-BH2322102A-C DOLLAR TREE LICENSED CUP CAXE LINERS AND REUSARLE SNACK BAGS

Hi Meflssa,
C order | Wefl recalved SBSP packaging artwork, Thanksl

Brst Regards,

05/02/2025



H2

Florence

Froma Melfssa Taylor [mallto;Melissat@bestbrands.com)

Senks Thirsday, lanuary 16, 2025 11:02 AM

Toy Jesenla Sanchaz; Florence

£ Cannle; Yiuming; Jack Atbert Jr,; Bobby Kreub; att Maurer; Gayie Falloute; Issac Albert; globaldirectcon@amalt.com
Subjacts RE: HOZ-AB23721024-C DOLLAR TREE LICENSED CUIP CAKE LTHERS AND REUSABLE SNACK BAGS

Tlorence,
Missing packaging altached

2pk Reusable Snack Bags — Sporgebob
ﬁ)s&asr 2RSBPKG 01 Outlined L_15_25.ai

Best,

Metissa Taylar
Senior Managet ~ Produnt Development and Production
Best Brands Consumer Proditets, Ine,

Bmail: melissatf@bestbrands. com
Mabife; 908-§72-1203

From: lesenla Sanshez <jesentas@BestBrands.com>

Sentt Wednesday, January 15, 2025 10:08 AM .

Toi Florence <Fiorencel@globaldiractepp.com>; Mellssa Taylor <Melissat@bestbrands.cam>

Ce: Connle <Connley@piobaldirectepy. coms; Yiuming <Yiumingw@alobaldirectepg. com>; fack Albert ir. <ir@bestbrands, cony>; Bobby Kroub
<bobbyk@bestbrands.com>; Matt Mawrer <matthewm@bestbrands.con; Gayle Faltoute <gaylel@bestbrands.com>; Isaac Albert <isasc@bestbrands.com>;
globaldlrackepr@emall.com

Subject: RE: HOZ-8B2322102A-C DOILAR TREE LICENSED CUP CAKE LINERS AND REUSABLE SNACK BAGS

HIFlorence

Confirmed

From: Florence Lat <florencel @globaldirectepg.com>
Sent: Fuesday, January 14, 2025 9:52 PM

To: Jesenla Sanchez <jesenias@BestBrands. cone; Mellsse Taylor <Melissat@bestbrands, con>

Ce: Connle <Conniey@glgbaldirectcpg.com>; Yiuming <Yiumlngw@globaidirectepg,.com>; Jack Albert Ir, <{lr@beslhrands com>; Bobhy Kroub
<hobbyk@hestbrands, comz: Matt Maurer <matthewm@bestbrands,cams; Gayle Faltoute <gaylef@bestbrands. comi saac Albert <isaac@bestbrands.comp;
glabaldirectepg@gmall,com

Subject: RE; HOZ-BH23221024-C DOLLAR TREE LICENSED CUP CAKE LINERS AND REUSABLE SNACK BAGS

Hl Jesenla,

A'crder {Cupeake liners)
The packaging way ke below Image? Please vecanfirm,

05/02/2025



